



Hoover Middle School
School Site Council (SSC) Minutes
Monday, September 09, 2024 @ 4:45pm

Meeting Date: Monday, September 09, 2024	Meeting Location: Hoover Media Center
Starting Time: 4:45 pm	Ending Time: 6:00pm

Elected SSC Council Members:

Role	Name	Role	Name
Principal	Andrew Anstead	Parent/Community Member	Pete Sclafani
Classroom Teacher	Jesse Escobar	Parent/Community Member	Blanca Coronado
Classroom Teacher	Denisha Connet	Parent/Community Member	Kirsten Read
Classroom Teacher	Michelle Leedy	Parent/Community Member	
Classroom Teacher		Parent/Community Member	
School Personnel	Steffany Carrabino	Parent/Community Member	

**All staff, parents, and members of the public are invited.*


Item (time allotment)	Person Responsible	Minutes
1. Call to Order (1 minute)	Chair	Call to order @ 5:00pm
2. Roll Call (1 minute)	Secretary	Erika Castillo, Jaime Berrera Paz, Alondra Ruiz, Maria de los Angeles Lara, Francisco Ramirez, Claire Balylis, Pete Sclafani, Kristen Read, Andrew Anstead, Michelle Leedy, David Padover, Patricia Thomas, Brenda Marquez, Blanca Coronado, Evan Mandel via phone
3. Additions/Changes to Agenda (10 min.)	Chair	Membership voting after reports
4. Reading and Approval of Minutes (0 min.)	Secretary	No minutes to read
5. Reports of Officers/Committees (10 min.) Principal DELAC PTSA	Principal	<p>DELAC</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> No meeting yet this year, it will be next month Will be keeping the same members as last year, representatives to be notified Would like to separate DELAC from SSC meetings <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Motion to split meeting – Patricia Thomas Second – Pete Sclafani Passed with Ayes <p>PTSA</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Helped with schedule pickup Provided breakfast for staff Working on fundraiser for Emergency bins \$2300 Athletics Update: currently we have 2 baseball teams, cross country has 40 students, Wrestling is on Fridays. Starting soon is boys soccer and girls basketball <p>Principal</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Hoover is a CSI school, Improvement school We are having ongoing PDs to support student learning We are releasing teachers/department leads to visit classrooms

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BTSN was well attended • Drills- we will be having them soon • SRO- start date has been delayed • Fiesta con los Familias is 9/13 @ 5:00 • We had homeroom assemblies/Rallies for all grades • Spirit Week is coming next week
6. Public Comment (2 min.)	Chair	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thank you Jesse for mediating the situation of a student being bullied and taking action to reduce the situation • There was a student that approached an adult about vaping that the adult didn't seem to care • There was an observation that campus supervisors are being condescending to students • Do students know the process to report issues? • School vibe seems more positive this year • Volunteering on campus, process seems time consuming, can we improve the process. We need to continue to encourage more parents • Claire noted that she has yet not been approved to volunteer. • Parents would like to be consulted more about changes being made to the uniform policy
7. Unfinished Business (0 min.)	Principal	
8. New Business (35 min.) SPSA for 2024-2025 Voting for Positions	Principal	Voting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Move David Padover to Employee • Jesse Escobar's term was up, did not continue • Erica Gil's term was up, did not continue • Denisha Connet nominated by Mr. A, Pete Sclafani seconded, voted in • Evan Mandel nominated by Mr A, Kristen Read seconded, voted in • Blanca was nominated by Pete, Mr. A seconded, voted in • Kirsten Read nominated by Mr A, seconded by Pete, voted in • Brenda Marques nominated by Mr. a, seconded by Kristen, voted in. SPSA <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site based funding plan • Identifies needs • Hoover funds, Prop 28 funds, CSI funds • 7 goals of the SPSA; 1- provide teaches with subs; 2- ESY; 3- after school targeted support for math; 4- Monthly attendance; 5- Little Heroes support for improving positive activities; 6- PBIS to target tier II and tier III students; 7- Behavior Intervention will continue to support tier III in classrooms and provide 1:1 instruction for teachers.



		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 1 needs: professional development; positive climate; extended day; interventions; purchase supplemental resources; release for SST and PDs. ALE (alternative learning experiences); Field trips; experience topic of interests; develop critical thinking; contribute to overall round education. Data; ELA SBAC scores declined 4.6%; math declined 5pts Climate <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chronic absenteeism increased 1.8%; Suspensions increased 4%
9. Adjournment (1 min.)	Chair	

**Under the Open Meeting Law, no action related to public comment may be acted upon at the meeting. Issues raised at the meeting may be scheduled for another SSC meeting, as approved by the council. Public comment is generally limited to two minutes per person.*

Prepared By: Andrew Anstead	(Signature) 
-----------------------------	--

Upload completed agenda with summary and sign-in sheet to Box (SPSA & Related Docs > SSC)

Questions: (408) 535-6404 x14319

